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41) B. Bouncville Ave Unit#150 « Las Vogas « NV « 89101

December 17, 2021

Via Fax — 775-786-4264

Atta:

Nevada State Board of Massage Thetapy

Re: PayPal account description of Samatha Moore

Dear Officer,

Baged upon our cenversation last Eriday, please find the attached our Legal Services
Agreement with Ms. Qin.

On her behalf, we are requesting another hearing for her application.

Please let us know if there is anything we need to do.

If you have any questions regarding the current situation, please do not hesitate
to contact me by phone 702-520-8888 or send me an email ywen@wendotlaw.com,

Sincerely,
NSBMT .
DEC 17 70y
oo . g L_RECEIVED

Wendot Law Group, Ltd. \

'Licensed in NV
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Tereza Van Horn

From: Yao Wen <ywen@wendotlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Nevada Board of Massage Therapists

Cc: Huan Liu

Subject: RE: Guifang Qin

Attachments: 2aedfbc8dd1a6171e15c6765bbb7b2c.jpg
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Board Officer,

My name is Kelvin Wen, the attorney with Wendot Law Group. We have been retained by Ms. Qin, regarding her
application with your office,

Based upon the letter you sent out on November 9, 2021, it is our understanding that her application has been denied
due to some undisclosed reasons.

We would like to see if your office is open to discuss this matter and how we can fix the issue.
Please let us know.
Thanks,

Kelvin

200
WENDOT

LA MouP

Yao (Kelvin) Wen

Attorney

Wendot Law Group
702-520-8888

411 E. Bonneville Ave. Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 82101
ywen@wendotlaw.com
wendotlaw.com

The information contained In this email message is Intended only for the individual and confidential use of the designated recipients named above. This message
may be an attorney-ciient communication, and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message Is not the Intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended reciplent, you have received this document In error, and any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in eror, please [mmediately notify Kelvin Wen at Wendot Law Group.
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Reno Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: nvmassagebd@imt.nv.gov
Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov

December 22, 2021

Guifang Qin

C/0 Wendot Law Group

411 E. Bonneville Ave. Ste 150
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Notice of meeting of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to consider her character, alleged
misconduct, competence, or physical or mental health,

Dear Ms. Qin:

Pursuant to your request, the Board has agreed to reconsider your application in connection with your Application
Review, the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy (Board) may consider your character, alleged misconduct,
competence or physical or mental health at its meeting(s) on January 12, 2022, There will be no physical location for
this meeting. Participants can join the meeting via Zoom. The meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m:

Zoom sign-in available at 8:30 a.m.
Register in advance for both meetings:

Password: 627930

The meeting is a public meeting. You are not required to attend; however, attendance is recommended. Pursuant to
NAC 640C.070 your completed investigation results may be discussed. You may choose to have an attorney or other
representative of your choosing present during the meeting, present written evidence, provide testimony, present
witnesses relating to your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. Please
be aware you are one of many agenda items, and the Board may take items out of order. The meeting may last until
4:30 p.m.

If the Board determines it necessaty, after considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or
physical or mental health whether in a closed meeting or open meeting, it may take administrative action against you at
this meeting. This informational statement is in lieu of any notice that may be required pursuant to NRS 241.034. This
notice is provided to you under NRS 241.033.

In the event you need an interpreter, please provide one at your own expense.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the office at (775) 687-9955.
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https://us06web.zoom.us/l/86981107368?pwd=cVhxOFhuVGRN01V3clhvTnRPOUZKdz09
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Hevads Sisie Bomrd of Masusge Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Bule 252
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of the requifements under NR'S 241033 and NRS 241.034 hr:nnﬂbhﬂ#“'ﬂ"'!
person by cartified mail 21 mﬂmhinﬂuwmum 5 working
days in advance of a meeting in which that public body will consider that person's
character, professional competence, or physical or mental health or take administrative
action against hat person. knowingly and waive these service and
notification requirements as to the undersigned for (an) agenda ftem(s) pertaining to
the undersigned at the meeting of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy set for
8:00 am. on Wednesday, January 12, 2022, via Zoom 4

oo sigrn v liableat 830 a.m.
Register in advence for both mestings:
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Dated this 22 day of _D2cember , 2021.
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252
Reno, NV 89502
Phone (775) 687-9955
Fax (775) 786-4264

Email: hvmassagebd@Imt.nv.qov
Website: hitp://massagetherapy.nv.gov

November 9, 2021

Guifang Qin
RE: Application Review
Dear Ms. Qin:

After full review of your application for licensure to practice massage in the State
of Nevada, your application has been denied based on NRS 640C.700(1)(2)
and/or (9).

You are free to reapply for your massage license at any time. Your application
will be reviewed by the Board as long as the Criminal History and/or Education
applies pursuant to NRS 640C.400 and 640C.420.

If you have further questions, please email us at pvmassagebd@!mt.nv.gov

Sincerely,

Executive Director
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy
Agenda — October 27, 2021

Page 7 0f 13
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Paused for lunch until 12:45 Deirdre Strunk rejoined at 1:12 pm.

d. Review Application Guifang Qin. (For Discussion and Possible Action)

Ms. GuiGang was present with Phillip Kong sefving as a spokesperson/interpreter.

Investigator Brunner presented the applicé#ion of Guifang Qin. Ms. Qin’s massage
application is before you today for review that could not be approved adminiswatively.
Ms. Qin was arrested on April 10,_2‘619 for a fugitive warrant or exwaditable offense by
San Luis Obispo Sheriff’s Office. Ms. Qin had an outstanding balance of $13,772.00
owed to Aria Casino for issuing two counterfeit or fraudulent checks in total of
$50,000.00. Arrest or charges were dismissed after final payment was paid on April 12,
2019. Ms. Qin is requesting to be granted a litense under NRS 640C.580 and is before
you today for review imder NRS 640C.700.

Rick “What was she doing for a living that the casino would advance her that kind of
markers?” She had the money with her from China.

Motiorfed by Bianca Smith to deny based on NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(9), seconded by
Lorna Benedict. Ms. Strunk was not present for the vote but rejoined the meeting at
1:12 p.m. Motion carried with no opposition.
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